" Docket No. 50-354 April 15, 1994

Mr. Steven E, Miltenberger

Vice President and Chief Nuclear
Officer

Pubiic Service Electric and Gas
Company

Post Office Box 236

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Dear Mr. Miltenberger:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FOR RELIEF FROM ASME CODE ON PUMP AND VALVE
INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM, HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION (TAC NO.
MB88474)

By letter dated December 20, 1993, Public Service Electric and Gas Company
(PSE&G) submitted a request for relief from the ASME Code, Section XI, testing
requirements for 8 check valves installed as part of the modification to the
reactor vessel level instruments. The staff has evaluated the relief request
and the safety evaluation is enclosed. The staff concluded that exercising
the check valves every 18 months wa< acceptable, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a
(f)(4)(iv) provided PSEAG met the related requirements of OM-10, including
Sections 4.3.2 and 6.2(d). Implementation of these requirements is subject to
NRC inspection.

This relief is authorized by law and will not endanger life or property or
common defense and security and is otherwise in the public interest giving due
consideration to the burden upon the licensee that could result if the
requirements were imposed on the facility.

Sincerely,

/S/
9404210222 940413 Charles L. Miller, Director
PDR  ADOCK 50038"54 Project Directorate 1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:

Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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